City of Cambridge
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
1025 WASHINGTON STREET
CAMBRIDGE, MARYLAND 21613

E-mail: pescher@choosecambridge.com or jbellina@choosecambridge.com

MEMO TO: Pine Street Neighborhood Residents

FROM: Jeannie Bellina, Housing Specialist

DATE: Monday, June 21, 2021

SUBJECT: Pine Street Neighborhood Revitalization Meeting

AGENDA

The City of Cambridge Pine Street Neighborhood Revitalization Meeting will be held on
Tuesday, June 29 at 5:30 pm. The meeting will be held at the pavilion at Cornish Park, Phillips

Avenue and Douglas Street, Cambridge, MD 21613. Please bring chairs and water, as there is
very limited seating. In case of inclement weather, the rain date will be Tuesday, July 13 at
5:30pm at Cornish Park. Below are the discussion topics:

Discussion Topics
e Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funding - $540,000
o Four (4) Upcoming Demolitions
= Asbestos Removal
= Demolition Contractor Selection
o Homebuyer and Home Repair Programs
0 Habitat Homebuyer Program
o Local Bank Homebuyer Programs
0 Habitat Home Repair Program
e City Priorities for Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) Funding
0 Housing and Economic Development
= Housing
= Maces Lane Project
= Mr. Beasley Shop
¢ Housing Task Force
0 Replacement Members
0 995 Ordinance Revision
o Land Financing Mechanisms
5-Year Follow-up Housing Quality Study
Cornish Park Renovation Grant - $343,784
Updated GIS Map
Empowerment Center Landscaping Design
Potential Homeless — Referral to Cambridge Community Agencies
Next Quarterly Meeting Date — To be determined (TBD)

* Please note the Agenda is subject to change.
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